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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 
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FROM: - SAC, SAN ANTONIO (44-748) (P) 
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RDS JACK LEOW RUBY, aka. 3 
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LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. - 

yIcCTLi (Deceased) 

‘CIVIL RICHTS | 

RE: POSSIBLE SOURCE RE RUBY'S CHARACTER | 

oo: pauuas Qe 

“ He EB-f? AN, SRes retired U. 5. Navy Admiral, 

Executive Director, Texas State Building Commission, Austin, dp
e 

oo
 
A
A
 

ay
 
N
S
T
 

ey
ed
 

Di
ne
 
tS
B 

  

    

  

  

    

_Texas, home address 4700 Balcones Drive, advised SA 
: 

DAVID G. LOVELESS on 12/4/63 as follows: , cn 

HWILHAN in the early 1950s was Commanding officer 
‘ 

of the Haval Air Station in Dallas, Texas. He recalls 
& 

that a young Navel officer, CHARLES LEON NAGLE, during 
? 

1951 was found in an unconscious state at the foot of 
4 

some stairs leading from the Colonial Club, 4 night spot : 

. in’ Dallas, HAGLE was hospitalized and NICMAN conducted = 
: 

ie, an-investigation..
...__ 

so Do 
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The assassination of President KENNEDY and subsequent 3 

murder by JACK RUBY caused HIEMAH to recall the incidents -="P =" 3 

He believes that RUBY, was working at/for Manager of the | . 3 

Colonial Club at the time of above incident and that | 

this club's present name is the Carousel Club. NIEMAN © 

feels: if NAGLE is interviewed he could furnish information f 
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